
No post.  FONVCA review.  

 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  

Subject:     RE: No clip from Tues. public hearing available  

Date:     Thu, 20 Mar 2014 19:44:16 +0000  

From:     Natasha Letchford <letchfordn@dnv.org>  

To:     Wendy Qureshi <wendyqureshi@shaw.ca>, Mayor and Council ‐ DNV <Council@dnv.org>  

CC:     fonvca@fonvca.org <fonvca@fonvca.org>  

 

Hello Ms. Qureshi  

 

Thank you for your email. We are working on the clip and will have it up before the end of the day 

today.  

 

Regards,  

 

Natasha  

 

Natasha Letchford, CMC  

Deputy Municipal Clerk  

District of North Vancouver  

 

Email: letchfordn@dnv.org  

Direct: 604 990 2212  

 

‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐  

From: Wendy Qureshi [mailto:wendyqureshi@shaw.ca]  

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2014 12:24 PM  

To: Mayor and Council ‐ DNV  

Cc: fonvca@fonvca.org  

Subject: No clip from Tues. public hearing available  

 

Hello All,  

 

It's Thursday just after noon and the "clip" from the Tuesday Public Hearing regarding the Lynn Valley 

United Church proposal is not available on the DNV website.  

 

I wonder when I might expect it.  

 

Wendy Qureshi  

Lynn Valley  

 


